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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 33" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gujarat
Speciality Lubes Ltd. will be held on Tuesday, the 16" September, 2025 at 4.00 p.m. IST through
Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following
Ordinary business:

Item No.1- To consider and adopt Annual Financial Statements:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company

for the financial year ended 315t March, 2025, including the audited Balance Sheet

as at 31°*March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that

date and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and Auditors thereon.
Item No. 2 - To consider Appointment of Director in place of Retiring Director:

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Kiran Padmanabh Baxi, who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Board,

: . ) / (:‘
Place: Vadodara Kiran Padmanabh Baxi
Date: 1-07-2025 Chairman
DIN: 01715268
Notes:
1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020
May 05, 2020, December, 08t 2021, January 01t 2021 and May 05% 2022, the Company
is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be
transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as venue voting system on the date of
the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL.

2. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to
be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular
No0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the Members to the
EGM/AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held through
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10.

video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can
attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is
not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporate are entitled to appoint
authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate
thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM
will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction
on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since this AGM is being through VC/ OAVM, pursuant to MCA Circulars, physical
attendance of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM. Hence the
Proxy Form, Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from Saturday, 6" September, 2025 to Tuesday, 16" September, 2025 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Members desirous of obtaining any information in respect of Accounts of the Company
are requested to send their queries in writing to the company at its Registered Office so
as to reach at least seven days before the date of the meeting, so as to enable the
Company to keep ready at the venue of the meeting for furnishing the same.

Members may note that this Notice and the Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available
on the Company’s website.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered:

a) For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name
of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.
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b) For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit
beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The voting period begins at 9 am on Saturday, 13t September 2025 and ends at 5 PM on
Monday, 15" September, 2025. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 6%

September 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled

by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance

Slip indicated in the PAN field / conveyed through email, if email
details are updated with the company / RTA.

Dividend
Bank
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to
login.
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OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of Birth company please enter the member id / folio number in the
(DOB) Dividend Bank details field.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED on which you
choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting. The m-Voting
app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can
download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively.
Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your
mobile.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ON e-
VOTING SYSTEM ARE AS UNDER: -

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote
e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through
e-Voting system available in the EGM/AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the members through the e-voting available during the
EGM/AGM and if the same members have not participated in the meeting through
VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such members shall be considered invalid
as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the members
participating in the meeting.

4. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS
UNDER:

1.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM
through the CDSL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote
e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members
login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.
Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker may send their request 10 days prior to meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number
at (company email id).

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their
guestions in advance 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The same will be
replied by the company suitably.
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Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which

they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to

cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company, if voted from individual tab
& not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under

help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call 1800225533.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai
- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call 1800225533 or 022-
23058543/8542.
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Contact Details

Company : Gujarat Speciality Lubes Ltd

Regd. Office: A-5, Samarpan Housing Complex,
Behind Raneshwar Temple,
Vasna Road ,Vadodara -390007, Gujarat
Telephone +91-9375921732

E-mail : info@gujspeciality.com or
kiranbaxi2004@yahoo.com
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Website : www.gujspeciality.com

CIN : U23209GJ1991PLC016612

E-Voting Agency : Central Depository Services (India) Limited
E-mail ID : helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
Scrutinizer : CS Jayesh Vyas,

Practicing Company Secretary
E-mail ID: cs.jayeshvyas@hotmail.com
Phone: 9376212649

In-House Share Transfer : A-5, Samarpan Housing Complex,

Behind Raneshwar Temple,
Vasna Road, Vadodara -390007, Gujarat

Important Communication to Members
Pursuant to Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, Annual Report of the Company has been sent through email to
those members whose email ID is registered with the Company / Depository. Annual Report is
also available on Company’s website info@gujspeciality.com.
MEMBERS WHO HAVE NOT YET REGISTERED THEIR EMAIL ADDRESS ARE REQUESTED TO
REGISTER THEIR EMAIL ADDRESS EITHER WITH THE DEPOSITORIES OR WITH THE COMPANY.
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Details of Directors Seeking Appointment / Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting

Name of the Directors

Kiran Padmanabh Baxi

Date of Birth

25-03-1961

Date of Appointment

18-11-1991

Specialized Expertise Business Management

Finance & Administration

Educational Qualifications

B.Sc. graduate, C.A. (Inter), ICWA (Inter)

Directorships of other Public Limited None
Companies as on 31t March, 2021

Chairman / Member of Committees of other None
Companies as on 315 March, 2021

Number of Shares held 70,920
Remuneration drawn Nil

Relationship with other directors and key
managerial personnel

Brother of Director Vijay P Baxi
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To,

BOARD’S REPORT

The Members,
Gujarat Speciality Lubes Ltd,
Vadodara.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 33 Annual Report together with Audited

Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2025.

1.

Financial Highlights & State of the Company’s Affair:

During the year under review, though due to continued suspension of main business
operations and commercial activities, the Company did not earn any income however, it
could generate a very nominal other Income of Rs. 470/- by way of Income through
interest on deposits of surplus funds placed with the bank against Rs. NIL of previous year
whereas it incurred expenses of Rs. 2,17,320/- against total expenses of Rs. 1,60,500/-of
previous year and resultantly, it incurred Loss of Rs. 2,16,850/- against Loss of Rs.
1,60,500/- of previous year.

During the year under review, the Company has not changed its nature of business.

Dividend:
In view of loss of the year under review, your Directors regret their inability to
recommend payment of Dividend to the Equity Shareholders.

Transfer to General Reserve:

In view of losses, the Company does not propose to transfer any sum to the General
Reserve.

State of the Company’s Affairs:

As briefed above, during the year under review, due to continued suspension of
Operational and Commercial activities, the Company resultantly did not earn any Gross
Income and fetched Net Loss of Rs. Rs. 2,16,850/- against Loss of Rs. 1,60,500/- of the
previous year.

During the year under review, the Company has not changed its nature of business.
Review of Business Operations and Future Prospects:

Your Directors wish to state that during the year under review, the Company did not
undertake any commercial or operational activities, due to paucity of long term and
working capital and non viability of the project conceived and implemented earlier.
Hence the details of Business operations during the year under review are not provided
hereunder.

10
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10.

11.

Non applicability of Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, consequent upon delisting of shares of the Company:

When the shares of the Company is delisted, it is not required to comply with any of the
provisions of SCRA / SEBI ACTS and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 or SEBI Rules and
Regulations and due to non-applicability, Secretarial Audit Report is NOT obtained and
provided herewith.

Dematerialisation of shares of the Company:

Due to suspension of trading in shares of the Company and non-receipt of transfer of
physical shares by the Company, there was no change in the Register of members of the
Company. Although the Company is a non-operational company, as required, the
Company has initiated the process of Dematerialisation of shares, by availing the consent
/ approval of the shareholders of the Company for insertion of new clauses in Articles of
Association for dematerialisation of the shares. Application to National Depository
Services Ltd. (NSDL) and / or Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL), shall be made
after the proposed alteration of Articles of Association of the Company.

Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the
company occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial
statements relate and the date of the report:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements
relate and the date of this report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status & Company’s operations in future:

During the year under review, no significant and material order(s) passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s
operations in future.

Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

Performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture companies included in the consolidated financial statement:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company and
hence the same is not applicable.

11
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Deposits:

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposit from Public. There is no
unclaimed and unpaid deposit at the end of the Year. The Company has not committed
any default, in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year
under review.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls:

The Company is a dormant, non-operative and non-functional Company, at present. Since
its earlier operative days, it has, in place, adequate and effective Internal Financial
Controls with reference to financial statements. Wherever required, such controls were
tested and upgraded and no reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation
were observed by the Board.

Payment of remuneration to Directors of the Company:

The Company has not paid any remuneration nor sitting fess to its any of the Directors,
during the year under review.

Risk Management policy:

During the year under review, the Company is non operative and non-functional and in
view thereof, whenever require it uses a mechanism which is already in place, to identify,
assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks
identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed by the Board,
through mitigating actions on a continuing basis, from time to time.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

During the year under review, your Company has not directly or indirectly -

a) given any loan to any person or other body corporate other than usual advances
envisaged in a contract of supply of materials, if any;

b) given any guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any other
body corporate or person; and

c) acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other
body corporate.

Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Company is an unlisted Public Company at any of the Stock Exchanges and therefore
the as not applicable, the Company is not required to observe and to comply with any
listing guidelines and listing requirements of the Stock Exchanges or SEBI Rules and
Regulations. The Company has therefore not employed any KMP.

There was no change in the Director of the Company.

12
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18.

19.

20.

During the year under review, Mr. Kiran Baxi, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment. Members are requested to consider his re-
appointment.
Auditors:
(i) Statutory Auditors:
At the Annual General Meeting held on 30™ September, 2022, S D T &
Co.,(previously known as Shirish Desai & Co), Chartered Accountants, Vadodara,
have been reappointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a
period of 5 (Five) Years, till the conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting to be
held in the calendar year 2027.
(ii) Secretarial Auditors:
Provisions of the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to Secretarial
Audit are not applicable to the Company, being an unlisted Company.
(iii) Internal Auditor:
Provisions of the Section 138(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to Internal
Audit are not applicable to the Company, being an unlisted Company.
(iv)  Cost Auditors:
Provisions of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to
the Company.
Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimers made by the auditors and the practicing company secretary in their
reports:
There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in
their Report.
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the
Company.
Changes in share capital:
During the year under review, the Company has neither issued sweat equity shares nor

issued any equity shares on Rights Basis or Bonus Shares nor issued any stock options to
any person nor redeemed any Preference Shares nor shares bought back.

The paid-up Share Capital of the Company as at 315t March, 2025 is Rs. 5,50,00,000/-,
comprised of Rs. 3,10,00,000/- divided in to 31,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and
Rs. 2,40,00,000/-divided in to 24,00,000, 0% Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Cumulative
Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. The Company, currently, has no outstanding shares
issued with differential rights, sweat equity or ESOP.

13
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21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Extracts of annual return:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in
Annexure- A and is attached to this Report. Further, copy of Annual return is uploaded
on website of the Company https://www.gujspeciality.com/ as per the provisions of
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Being the defunct and non-operational Company, it does not have any web site.

Number of board meetings conducted during the year under review:

During the year under review, 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held on 15% June 2024, 5t
September, 2024, 315 December, 2024, 315t March, 2025, wherein all the Directors were
present.

Declaration of Independent Directors:

During the year under review, as the Company is delisted and does not fall under the
criteria mentioned as per the provision of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 The
same was not applicable to the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company has already constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, however, in view of non-
applicability, the Company has not pursued any initiative on CSR activities, during the year
under review.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties:

During the year under review, the Company entered in to the related party transaction
with related party as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, details of
transaction refer to notes 27 of the Financial Statement and as per Annexure — B attached
herewith.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo:
During the year under review, the Company being a dormant Company, has neither
undertaken any manufacturing activities nor trading activities nor rendered any services.
The Company has also not taken new technology for absorption nor imported any
technology nor made any expenditure on research and developments and had not carried
out any research and development activities.

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo: There was no inflow or outflow of foreign
exchanges, during the year under review.

As a result, no information relating thereto, has been provided hereunder.

Directors’ responsibility statement:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement: -

14
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the

end of the financial year and of the Loss of the Company for that period;

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on an ongoing concern basis;

e) That proper internal financial control system was in place and that the financial
controls were adequate and were operating effectively.

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Particulars of Employees:

During the year under review, there was no employee drawing remuneration from the
Company and therefore details relating to remuneration are NOT provided in terms of
Rule 5 (1), (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules.

Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and therefore
no policy was formed and no action has been taken on Whistle Blower Policy, during the
year under review.

Industrial Relations:

There were no employees on the roll of the Company as it has suspended its operations
for last more than decade.

Safety and Environment:

In view of being non-operational, the question of violation of any environmental laws and
regulations made there under, did not arise.

Business outlook:

As the members are aware, your Company had suspended/discontinued its
manufacturing activities since 2006. Although the Company has come out of Industrial

15
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

sickness and intends to either restart its original activity of production and sell of
lubricants or may even plan to diversify into an entirely different product range or a
different business segment, including trading activity, as may be permitted by the
Memorandum of Association of the Company and, if need be, with prior approval of
members, in a very short future. Company is in the process of arranging necessary
working capital funds necessary for restarting its commercial activities and, to that end,
Company may need to dispose of some surplus assets that it has, including sizeable
surplus land, depending on the nature of products that it plans to engage in future and,
wherever required, it will seek the approval of members in general body meeting. The
Company hopes that barring unforeseen circumstances, it would fare well in coming
period.

Insurance:
There are no properties insurable of the Company.

Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace,
in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. The Policy aims to provide
protection to employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual
harassment and for matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of
providing a safe working environment, where employees feel secure. The Company has
also constituted an Internal Complaints Committee, known as the Prevention of Sexual
Harassment (POSH) Committee, to inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and
recommend appropriate action. At present there are no employees of the Company and
it has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the financial year 2024-25.

Disclosure Under the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

The Company has in place policy relating to maternity benefits in line with the
requirements of the Maternity Benefit Act,1961.

Particulars of Employment related Disclosures:

Information pursuant to Sub-Rule (2) of Rule (5) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not furnished as the same is not
applicable.

Details of application made or pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016.
During the year under review, there was no application made or proceeding pending in
the name of the Company, under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016.
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38. Details of Difference between valuation amount on One time Settlement and Valuation
while availing loan from banks and Financial Institutions.

During the year under review, there was no One Time Settlement of Loans from Banks
and Financial Institutions.

39. Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences:-

There were no penalties, punishment imposed by any regulatory authorities nor the
Company was required to compound any offences during the year ended March 31, 2025.

40. Acknowledgement:

Your Directors thank the Company’s valued shareholders and all the concerned for their
continued co-operation and support to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board,

{ - J (:‘
Place: Vadodara Kiran Padmanabh Baxi
Date: 01-07-2025 Chairman

DIN: 01715268
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Annexure-A
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 315 March, 2025

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Registration and other details:

CIN

U23209GJ1991PLCO16612

Registration date

18/11/1991

Name of the Company

Gujarat Speciality Lubes Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Company limited by Shares

Address of the registered office and
contact details

Regd. Office: A-5, Samarpan Housing
Complex, Behind Raneshwar Temple,
Vasna Road, Vadodara,

Dist.: Vadodara — 390016

E-mail Id: info@gujspecialitylubes.com,
kiranbaxi2004 @yahoo.com

Whether listed company (Yes/No)

No

Name, address and contact details of

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Not Applicable. (IN-HOUSE at the Regd.
office of the company)

Principal of business activities of the Company:

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company

shall be stated:

Sr. Name and Description of main

No. Products / Services

NIC Code of the % to total turnover

Product / Service of the Company

01 Manufacture of other petroleum

products

23209 0%

Particulars of holding, subsidiary and Associate Companies:

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary or Associate Company.
3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk skook skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk k ok
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Gujarat Speciality Lubes Ltd.

Shareholding Pattern

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of Total Equity):

(i)

Category-wise Shareholding:

Category of
Share holder

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Share

% change
during
the year

A. PROMOTERS

(1) INDIAN

a) Individual/ HUF

251160

251160

251160

251160

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corporate

200800

200800

200800

200800

e) Banks/FI

f) Any Other : Individual
of Directors Relatives &
Associates

199430

199430

199430

199430

Sub total (A)(1)

651390

651390

651390

651390

(2) FOREIGN

a) NRI-individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corporate

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any Other

Sub Total (A)(2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter (A)=

(A)(1) + (A)(2)

B) Public Shareholding

1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt.

d) State Govt (s)

e) Venture Cap.Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub- total (B) (1)

2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian

104700

104700

104700

104700

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
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i) Individual 2210410 2210410 71.30 2210410 2210410 71.30 -
shareholders holding
nominal share capital up
to Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual -
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify) 133500 133500 431 133500 133500 4.31 ---
Top 50 Shareholders
Sub Total (B)(2) 2448610 2448610 78.99 2448610 2448610 78.99 --
Total Public 2448610 2448610 | 78.99 2448610 2448610 | 78.99 -
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by - - -
Custodian for GDRs -- - - --
&ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3100000 3100000 | 100.00 3100000 3100000 | 100.00
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr. Name of the Promoter Date Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Beginning of the Year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of Total
Equity Shares of the Equity Shares of the
Shares Company Shares Company
A(1) | DIRECTORS
(a)
1. Kiran Padmanabh Baxi
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 70920 2.29 70920 2.29
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 70920 2.29 70920 2.29
2. Vijay Padmanabh Baxi
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 69320 2.24 69320 2.24
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 69320 2.24 69320 2.24
3. Shailesh Dhirajlal Shah
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 59510 1.92 59710 1.92
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 59710 1.92 59710 1.92
4, Nalin Dhirajlal Shah
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 51210 1.65 51210 1.65
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 51210 1.65 51210 1.65
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A(1) | PROMOTERS - BODY
(d) | CORPORATES

5. Baxi Financial Cons. P Ltd

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 80800 2.61 80800 2.61

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 80800 2.61 80800 2.61

6. | Crystal Organics (P) Ltd

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 120000 3.87 120000 3.87

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 120000 3.87 120000 3.87

A(1) | PROMOTERS — RELATIVES,
(f) | OTHER THAN DIRECTORS
AND BODY CORPORATES

7. Padmanabh J Baxi

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 49320 1.59 49320 1.59

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 49320 1.59 49320 1.59

8. | Bharat Dhirajlal Shah

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 45410 1.46 45410 1.46

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 45410 1.46 45410 1.46

9. | Sandhya Padmanabh Baxi

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 43100 1.39 43100 1.39

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 43100 1.39 43100 1.39

10. | Jayashree Bharat Shah

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 32300 1.04 32300 1.04

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 32300 1.04 32300 1.04

11. | Priti Shailesh Shah

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 6500 0.21 6500 0.21

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 6500 0.21 6500 0.21

12. | Sandhya Nalin Shah

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 6000 0.19 6000 0.19

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 6000 0.19 6000 0.19

13. | Radhika V. Baxi

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 5800 0.19 5800 0.19

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 5800 0.19 5800 0.19

14. | Prapti M. Joshipura

At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 4700 0.15 4700 0.15

At the end of the year 31-03-2025 4700 0.15 4700 0.15
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(iii)

15. | Komal N Shah
At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 3000 0.10 3000 0.10
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 3000 0.10 3000 0.10
16. | Manjula D Shah
At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 3000 0.10 3000 0.10
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 3000 0.10 3000 0.10
17. | Apurva B. Shah
At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 100 0.003 100 0.003
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 100 0.003 100 0.003
18. | Nira N. Shah
At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 100 0.003 100 0.003
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 100 0.003 100 0.003
19. | Jinesh B. Shah
At the beginning of the year | 01-04-2024 100 0.003 100 0.003
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 100 0.003 100 0.003
Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders.
(Other than directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Sr. For each of the top 10 Date Share Holding at the Cumulatl\.le
No. Shareholders . Shareholding
Beginning of the Year .
during the year
No. of % of No. of % of
Equity total Equity Total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of
the the
Company Company
1. Pearl Bristlers Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 90000 2.90 90000 2.90
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 90000 2.90 90000 2.90
2. | Kiran N Bhayani
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 17400 0.56 17400 0.56
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 17400 0.56 17400 0.56
3. Amigo Securities Private
Limited
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 10000 0.32 10000 0.32
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 10000 0.32 10000 0.32
4. | Gunjan Patel
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 10000 0.32 10000 0.32
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 10000 0.32 10000 0.32
5. Veerchandra K Vadera
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 9000 0.29 9000 0.29
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 9000 0.29 9000 0.29
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6. | Aruna K Bhayani
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 5500 0.18 5500 0.18
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 5500 0.18 5500 0.18
7. | Ragini D Baxi
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 5300 0.17 5300 0.17
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 5300 0.17 5300 0.17
8. | Nilesh R Mehta
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 4400 0.14 4400 0.14
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 4400 0.14 4400 0.14
9. | Purnima Anjaria
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 3200 0.12 3200 0.12
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 3200 0.12 3200 0.12
10. | Ketan V Lakhani
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 3100 0.31 3100 0.31
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 3100 0.31 3100 0.31

Place: Vadodara

For and on behalf of the Board,

Kiran Padmanabh Baxi

Date: 1/07/2025 Chairman
(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key managerial Personnel:
Sr. | For Each of the Directors Date Shareholding at the Cumulatn‘le
No. and KMP . Shareholding
Beginning of the Year .
during the year
No. of % of No. of % of Total
Equity total Equity Shares of
Shares Shares of Shares the
the Company
Company
1. | Kiran Padmanabh Baxi
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 70920 2.29 70920 2.29
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 70920 2.29 70920 2.29
2. | Vijay Padmanabh Baxi
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 69320 2.24 69320 2.24
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 69320 2.24 69320 2.24
3. | Shailesh Dhirajlal Shah
At the beginning of the year 01-04-2024 59710 1.92 59710 1.92
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 59710 1.92 59710 1.92
4. | Nalin Dhirajlal Shah
At the beginning of year 01-04-2024 51210 1.65 51210 1.65
At the end of the year 31-03-2025 51210 1.65 51210 1.65
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IV.Indebtedness: (Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but

not due for payment.)

Secured Loans
Particulars Excluding Unsecured Deposits Total
Deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtdness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount | = - 31,26,900 |  ----- 31,26,900
ii) Interest Due but Not Paid | - | - | | e
iii) Interest Accrued but not
due e e e
Totali+ii+iti | - 31,26,900 |  --—--- 31,26,900
Change in indebtedness
during the financial year
i) Additon | - 2,00,000 |  ---—-- 2,00,000
ii) Reduction | - 42,240 | = ----- 42,240
NetChange @ | = - 1,57,760 |  ----- 1,57,760
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 32,84,660 |  --—--- 32,84,660
ii) Interest Due but Not Paid | - | - | | -
iii) Interest Accrued but not
due e e e e
Total 1 +ii+iii | - 32,84660 | - 32,84,660

There was no Indebtedness of the Company during the year and that there are no
outstanding unpaid loan from the Bank or Financial Institution.

For and on behalf of the Board,

{

— K

Place: Vadodara Kiran Padmanabh Baxi

Date: 1/07/2025 Chairman
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VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :-

A. Remuneration to Director and Managing Director:-

The Company did not pay any remuneration to its Directors during the year.

B. Remuneration to other directors:-

The Company did not pay any remuneration to its Directors during the year.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager/WTD :

There is no any manager personnel in the Company and no payment made
during the year.
VIl.  Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of Offences :-

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended
March 31, 2025.

For and on behalf of the Board,

{ - J ("
Place: Vadodara Kiran Padmanabh Baxi
Date: 1/07/2025 Chairman
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Annexure — B
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transactions under third proviso thereto.

(i) Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions NOT at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms Date(s) of Amount | Date on which the

the related (contracts/ the of the contra- approval paid as special resolution

party and arrangem | Contracts/ | cts orArrange- by the advance, | was passed in General

nature of ents/ arrangemen | ments or Board if any Meeting as required

Relationship | transacti- ts/ Transactio ns under first proviso to

ions Transaction | including Section 188.
value, if any
Not Applicable
(m Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of |Salient terms of Date(s) of Amount | Date on which the
related party contracts/ Contracts / (the contracts or | approval by paid as | special resolution
and nature of | arrangements/ | arrangeme | arrangements the Board advances | was passed in General

relationship transactions nts/ or transactions ,ifany Meeting as required
Transactio | including the under First proviso to
ns value, if any Section 188.
(Outstanding as
on 315t March,
2021) In Rs.

Kiran

Padmanabh Unsecured Loan Three Years 43,000/- 15.06.2020 -- Not Applicable

Baxi, Director

Shailesh

Dhirajlal Shah Unsecured Loan | Three Years 13,00,900/- 15.06.2020 -—- Not Applicable

Director

Syndicate

Textile

Collect'lon . Unsecured Loan | Three Years 9,05,000/- 15.06.2020 - Not Applicable

(Proprietorship

of Mr. Nalin

Shah)

g/::.e::l;l;n shah Unsecured Loan | Three Years 7,00,000/- 15.06.2020 --- Not Applicable

m:;e::/t”oary P Baxi Unsecured Loan | Three Years 18,000/- 15.06.2020 - Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board,

{
=

s

Place: Vadodara
Date: 1/07/2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

To
The Members of GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES
FIMITED ,which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31,2025, and the Statement of Profit and
lLoss, statement of cash flows for the year then ended and for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
atoresaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2025, its Loss and
cash flows for the year for the year ended on that date.

Jualitied Opinion

L our vpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, i
cxeept for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, .
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 4
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accountfing principles generally accepted in .
[ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,2025, its loss its cash flows for the year
cnded on that date.

Without projudice to above it is reported that company has borrowed funds totaling Rs.2,00,000/-
from partics other than directors and their relatives to that extend the company has violated
provisions of section 73 of The Companies Act, 2013.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
In the view of discontinued operations and no commercial operations by the Company since 2000, it
is uncertain that Company may be able to revive its commercial operations in near future.

hiaterial Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
i the view of discontinued operations and no commercial operations by the Company since 2006, it
i uncertain that Company may be able to revive its commercial operations in near future.

bmphasis of Matter Paragroph:

We draw attention to Note 13(L) of the financial statements, which describes the change in the
accounting policy for retircment benefits from a cash basis to an accrual basis in accordance with
Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) - Employee Benefits. As stated in the said note, the company does not
fiave any cmployees onits payroll as on the reporting date, and therefore, there is no financial impact
arising from this change for the vear ended March 31, 2025, Our opinion is not modified in respect of

this matter

Key audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current Ecuod These matters were addressed in the
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context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701 are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted
company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing, so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

fanagement’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
ivnancial posilion, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
counting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting (rauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
acconiting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
iplementaiion and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
¢ifectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to conlirue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

e boards of directors are also responsible for oversceeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auaditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Uur objoctives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to {fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
tnat includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantec
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
xists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
(e aggrevate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
onthe basis of these financial statements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepiicism throughout the audit. We also:



¢ Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from crror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢« fBvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw atlention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, we are required to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

+ Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the
dircction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities or business activities included in the financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors.

Materialily is the magnilude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
ageregale, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial stotements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) evaluating
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statement

vie commiunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

\Ye also provide thuse charged wilth governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these malters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regutation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a maiter should not be comniunicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pablic interest benefits of such

communication. Pl =



Report o other legal and regulatory requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b

(©)

()

()

4

1.

d.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

I our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss statement and the cash flow statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
200

On the basis of the written representations roceived from the directors as on March 31, 2025,
taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal f inancial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“ Anaexure B7. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
alivctiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Ruie 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

pusilion;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivalive contracts for which
there were any material foresecable losses; and

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

I'he management has represented in Note No. 16(m) that, to the best of its knowledge
and belicf, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
{unds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any olher persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:
« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
marner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or
+ provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate

—
~—

Bencriciaries

2)  The management has represented in Note No. 16(m) that, to the best of its knowledge
and belicf, no funds have been reccived by the Company from any Ppersons..or
et

/



Q.

entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

v directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party
or

¢ provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiarics; and

3) Based on such audit procedures as considered recasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (d) (1) and (d) (2) contain any material mis-
statement.

The dividend has not been declared or paid during the year by the Company and hence
Section 123 of the Actis not applicable to the Company.

Section 143(3)(b) as to whether the Company has maintained proper books of account as
required by law is as under. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for
the matters stated in the paragraph below on reporting under Rule 11(g). However, Based on
our examination carried out in accordance with the Implementation Guidance on Reporting
on Audit Trail under Rule 11(g) of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 (Revised
2024 Hidition) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we report that the
Company has Maintained its accounting records in Software “Tally ERP 9” for period under
the review and is in the process of establishing necessary controls and documentation
regarding the audit trail in future Consequently, Company had used such software where

audit trait feature had not enabled .

tor S DT & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firgn Registration Ngd112226W

Dilip ¥ 14Takkar
Partner
nienibership No. 031269

LIDIN : 25031269B WM KYCCH869
rlace: Vadodara

trate: 01/07/2025
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Chartered Accountants

206, 1l Floor, Gayatri Chambers, R.C. Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara-390 007, Gujarat, India.
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report to the members of GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1. Inrespect of the Company’s PPE:

(a) All the assets of Company are at its residual value in FY 2024-25. Hence clause 1(a) to (e)
is Not Applicable In addition to Above As per AS 24- Discontinuing Operations, the
enterprise is disposing of piecemeal, such as by selling off the component’s assets and
settling its liability individually. The Board of Directors of Gujarat Specialty Lubes
Limited, had discontinued its operations and it is uncertain that company may be able to
revive its commercial operations in near future The carrying amounts as on 31/3/2025 of
the total assets aggregate to Rs. 38,02,151/-

2. In our opinion, The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company

3. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us the Company has not provided loans to any other entity as below

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us in our opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of loans
during the year are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company in the case of loans given is repayable on demand
and interest free.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no amount overdue for more than 90
days at the balance sheet date Except Loan given to Vardhman of Rs 2,00,000/-.

(d) whether any loan or According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted falling due during the year which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdoes of existing loans given to same parties whether the Company has not granted any
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the

year. Hence, reporting under clause (iii)(f) is not applicable

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any investments to
which the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(iv) of the order is not applicable.

Vadodara | Surat | Mumbai
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has accepted any
deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. ITence, reporting under clause (v) of the
Order is not applicable

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the Company by the
Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business carried out
by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According Lo the information and explanations are given to us in respect of statutory and
other dues, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs

Duly, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
[msurance, mcome-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax and corresponding cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

# in thousand

Nameol | Natureof | Amount "F.Y.to which the | Forum where dispute is
Statue | the Dues amount relates pending
i e ; = == |
|
lncome Tax | Direct Tax 467.26 I'rom 1996 to 1998 Income Tax Department
S Rl - e —]
mates Tax Indivect Tax | 480.24 | Trom 1992 to 2004 Sales Tax Department

(! According to information and explanations given to us, no disputed amounts payable in
respect of Wealth-tax, Sales Tax/ VAT, Custom Duty, Goods and Service Tax, Iixcise duty and

Coess were in arrcars as at March 31, 2025.

Whiether: There were no transactions relating (o previously unrecorded income that were
sucrendored or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
ST . 1
1961) during the yeay

whether the In our opinion, during the year, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term Joan during the year and there are no unutilized term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not

applicable.

nccording to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
baiance sheet of the Company we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used

for long: term purposes by the Company.



11,

13.

15.

-
:’)‘:

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries or associates. or joint venture

Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries

or joint ventures or associate companies

. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been

noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the

Company.

1 our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
complics with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with related
parties and the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private

plecement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3{xiv) of the order is not applicable.

(a) Whether bascd on information and explanations provided lo us and our audit procedures in
our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(b We have considered, the inlernal audit reporls issued to the Company during the year and

covering the poriod upto March 31, 2025 in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit

provedures

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the

immediately preceding

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying-the financial statements and our



knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

For S DT & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm tegisicaiion No. 0L2226W

ilp
Partner

Membership No. 031269
UDIr: 25031269BMKYCC5869
Place: Vadodara

ivate: (71/07/2025
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub - section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT SPECIALITY
LUBES LIMITED as at March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Vadodara | Surat | Mumbai



Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A cowpany’s internal financial control over {inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
hat

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(ifi) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assels that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial veporting

Lecause of the inherent limitations of mternal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
{inancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the dvgree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Lopinion

Ly our opition and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in
o'l malerial respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
Lased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
lhe essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

fodia,

tor ST & Co.
Charrered Accountants
Viem Regisiration No. 0112226W

Y aklar
Partner
hiembership No. 031269
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GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED

25, SAMARPAN HOUSING COMPLEX,, BEHIND RANESHWAR TEMPLE,,

YASNA ROAD,, VADODARA
CIN : U23209GJ1991PLCO16612

Bacnce Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(F.Y.2024-2025)

Z in thousand

Particulars NN°;" | As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES [T B i
Shareholder's funas |
Share capital 1 55,000.00 55,000.00I
weserves and surplus | 2 (55,322.82) (65,105.97)
Money received against share warrants ' | - |
o \ (32282) (105.97)
Share application moncy pending allotment | - -
Non-current liabilities ‘
fong-erm borrowings ‘ -
Doferred tax liabilities (Net) . - -
Oiher long term liabilitics -
b ong-term provisions o __ - -
Current lizghilities
Snort term borrowings 4 3,284.66 3,126.90
Tradc payables
(A Micro enterprises and small enterprises - B
(8 Ctivers 5 162.94! 164.91
Qther corrent liabilitics 6 1,013.70 998.30 |
Shert term previsions 3 77.20 62.24
B ‘ N o e 4,538.50 4,342.35
TOTAL 4,215.68, 4,236.33 |
ASSETS v !
plov-cusront assels
sroperty Plant and Eguipment and Intangible 7
Property,Plant and Fquipment 3,802.15 | 3,802.15
inangible esscts 8
Capital woik in Progress -
intangible asscts under development -
Aor-current invesiments 8 14.35 14.35
Doferred tax assets (net) ol -
Long-term loans and advances - -
Other non-curient assets s00 o500
T 3,821.50 3,821.50
Curent assaets
Current nvestments - -
inyenwories -: |
Tizde rcceivablos | | .
Caoh and cash equivalents 10 194.18 214.88
snortterm loans and advances 9 200.00 200.00
Other current assets o - - l
""""""""" 394.18 41488
TOTAL - - 4,215.68 4,236.38
Sigaiticanc Accounting Policies - B '
e sesompanying notas are an integral part of the financial statements.
I v our report of vven dite
U WA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Cragered Accountants

[ERITEN N TS
Forine
Trctanerstap fao. 03126y

Kiran Padmanabh Baxi
Dircctor
DIN: 01715268

4,%. &KN\/L Py

Shailesh Dhirajlat Sliah
Director
DIN: 02456856



CUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED

VESNA ROAD,, VADODARA
Clit: U25208GJ1991PLCO16612

Sturemient of ¥rofit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2025

i, SAMARPAN HOUSING COMPLEX,, BEHIND RANESHWAR TEMPLE,,

(F.Y. 2024-2025)

?‘inthousand

Particulars

Kevenue
Ravenue from operations
Ciher income
Tan licume
CXoonses
Cost or material Consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Cnangaes in inventories
Frnployece benefit expenses
Finance costs
Dopreciation and amortization expenses
Cer expenses
Gi EAPONSUS
berore exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items

eptional items
Freiil before excraordinary and prior period items and tax
Lauaordinary items
rior poriod item
Frofioneicre ras
Tas oxpenses
Srarrent tux
coderred @x
{zcess/snot provision relating earlier year tax
Prroti(ioss) for thoe persod
aining pof share-in gs

iases
Sufere extraordinary ftems
Lier eadaosdinary Adjustment

sofore oxtraordinary ltems

Mser cxracrdinary Adjustment
ounting Policies

Sigasicant Acc

i

Ve wcrompanying Lowes are an integral part of the financial statements.

fv e oy report of wven date

torc T& Lo ; P
Ciegetivd ACCudntants L
0112722\)

Kiran Padmanabh Baxi

Dircctor
DIN: 01715268

Shailesh Dhirajlat Shah

Director
DIN: 02456856

(VA

NN°;e 31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
| -
"o o47,
L 0.47 ——
R
12 | 217.32 16050
! 21732, 160.50
' (216.85) (160.50)‘
(216.85) (160.50)
- (216.85) (160.50)|
) |
{ |
T (21688)] {150.50)
13 |
(0.07) (0.05)
0.07) (0.05)
(0.07). (0.05)
0.07) ~ (0.08)
15
For and on behalf of the Board of Director
~1
. /67\_/’ é ‘D : g I



GLOARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED (F.Y. 2024-2025)
#-a, SAWMARPAN HOUSING COMPLEX,, BEHIND RANESHWAR TEMPLE,,

VAENA LCAD,, VADODARA

Cld 0 U22208GJ1991PLCO16612

MHotus to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the
clerent year presentation.

Z in thousand

| Asat31stMarch [ Asat31st March

Gt No.o 1 Snare Capial
Fatoding
T B 2025

R . = Ny - EphEn by N N e — 2024 -

leuthorised
3100000 (21/03/2024:3100000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | _ 31,000.00 31,000.00
|- A00000 (31/03/2024:2400000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 24,000.00 ~24,000.00
HEES ST I
100000 {21/03/2024:3100000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value ~ 31,000.00 31,000.00/
40000 (551/03/2024:2400000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 24,000.00 24,000.00|
Suw=cribred and paid-up N - '
3 H,L,u(O {31/03/2024:3100000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value ‘ 31,000.00| 31 ,OO0.00‘

ACCOGO (31/03/2024:2400000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value | 24,000.00 ~24,000. OO'
Tors: _ | 55000.00 55,000.00 |

reconcination of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equay oares o Z in thousand
. As at 51_§t_l_\{jarch 2025 “As at 31st March 2024
| No. of Shares |  Amount | No. of Shares | Amount

d during the Period
eined of bought back durirg the period

st e pesinming of the poriod ‘ 31,00,000 31,000.00 31,00,000 31,000.00

wianaing ut end of the perios ” _31,00,000  31,000.00f  31,00,000)  31,000.00
Froosrgnoc cshares - 2 in thousand
. Asat3i1stMarch 2025 |  Asat 31st March 2024
“No. of Shares | Amount __| No. of Shares |~ Amount __
et e beginning of the perioa | 24,00,000 24,000.00 24,00,000 24,000.00]
1aeued dunng the Period - -| ; - -
fuedvemey of podgnt pack during the period 0 - ul - A
Ctoslaawng at end of tne perioad _24,00,000] 24,000.0Q 24,00,000| 24,000.00

iy, Praferencoes and Restriction aitached to shares

H

The vompaiy has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Fzach shareholder is eligible for one voie
cer share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
al General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible to
recaive tne remaining asscts of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

irreterenco shares
Yhu company has only one class of Preference having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one

wots per shace held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing
; ai Ganeral Meating, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Preference shareholders arc eligible
ive the remaining assels of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

| As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2025}“»71

U8 Gf Saare Name of Shareholders No.of | % of No. of % of ‘

| ) _|_ Shares | Holding | S_hére%_ _ Helding
if'r.;k:rcmn;\ Baxi Financial Consultant Private Ltd. | 4,05,400 16.89 4.05,400 1L8C
feroforence Shanti bnterpiise 13,73 OOOJ 57.21 13,73,000 7 21 }
Proforenc: Kirar (1. 3hayani 367900 15.33 3,67,000] 1513
Total:|  21,46,300 89.43 21,46,300 89.43
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GUGARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED
AL, SANARPAN HOUSING COMPLEX,, BEHIND RANESHWAR TEMPLE,,

VESHA ROAD,, VADODARA
Clis U22208GJ1991PLC0O16612

(F.Y. 2024-2025)

Deswils ot shares held by Promoters |
- [ o Current Year Previous Year o
0/0 D/O
Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang | Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang
P B - e S c —- e 4
Poomoter [ - | o o o o
TN Particulars Nuimnber Yo Number Yo Number % Number %o
1§ inancial ® r“fe'w;(‘e IR T T
AR A 405400 16.89 405400 16.89 0 405400 16.89 405400 16.89  0.00
[NV:10.00]
[Preferonce | 0T | o . '
[V 10.00 ] 1373000 57 .21 1373000 57.21 0 1373000 57.21 1373000| 57.21 0.00‘
il l)rL Ter()nct ) _“—*”_. T - . . | 1 i N T
't |[NV: 10.00 ] _""56:/9_0(1 15.33 367900 16.33 0 367900_ JS:CE! 367900| 15.33 - 0-0—(3
jot, 2146300 | 2146300 | | 2146300 2146300 |

I Xsm ot Ao
}T’aelicui»ﬁ:&

Mot Moo 2 Reserves and surplus

Surplus

Cponing Balance

Adds Aadition curing the year
oes:lLoss for e year
Closing Balance

Copitat ieserve

Gpening Balance

Acd Addition during the year
Fows s Deletion during the year
e Ius ng Batance - o
Lignee carri ad to ba(ancc »hcot_“

Gie ko, 3 Frovisions

2 in thousand

| As at 31st March 2025

}‘ As at 31st March 2024

S T (71.96574) (71,805.24)
oo B v
- (216. 85)] (160.502
(72,182. 59)| (71,965.74)7

- 1
16,859.77 16,859.77
) ﬁ
_ 16,859.77 _16,859.77
o (55,322.82) (55_40_5_.‘9?) |

# in thousand

Pacticulars

proy M | B
rovision for Auuit 'ecs
ion tor Lasal and
sicnal Charges |
Provision ror Rawes and laxes : )

+No. 4 Snort-term dorrowings

N ?‘i C*LII e

Louns aixi avances from related par
Coans warectors Unsecured
Lang o

nd sdvances from olhers unsecured

~ No. 4@ Ehort-terin borrowings:Loans directors Unsecured

_As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Total Long-term Short-term rotal
) 3598 2213 2213
38.50 - 38.00 38.00
|
; 2.72] - 211 211
77.20 - 62.24 62.24
77.20| - 62.24 62.24
S 2 in thousand
!_» As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
ties ‘ .
2,379.66| 2,221.90
. 905.00 90500
3,284.66 3,126.90
- | 3,284.66 3,126.90
2 in thousand
. As at 31st March 2025 | As at 31st March 2024
 ___Amount [ Amount
076 43.00
18.00 18 00
880.00 780.00
e | oo 148090 e -2 1,380.90
LCA 2,379.66 L 2e180)

L
P@Y‘fﬂ“’

an demand and interest free.
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ricic No. 4{b)Short-tenn borrowings:Loans and advances from others

unsccured

~As at 31st March 2025

“i’ﬂ ”‘UCULHV

(F.Y. 2024-2025)

2 in thousand
 As at 31st March 2024

1 - B Amount L Amount |
i Syndicete !LX |Ie Collwtion T 905.00 05 OO
‘ lorwi 905.00 905. 00

(b)), | Loans from directors and relatives are 1epayablc on demand and interest free.

& S o o ¥ in thousand

.‘-';.{n o As at 31st March 2025 As at31st March 2024

(3 ¢ N

bor Bxpenses 100.00 100.00

trade payables 62.94 | _ 5497T¢
o L 162.94] _154.91

T D 162.94 154.91

YTraue Payables Ageing Schedule 2 in thousand

i-ay.nent aace ot defined (Outstanding for following periods from due date of Transaction)
Previous Year

| Current Year

Particular ’ Lesttrzan 1-2 Ycars | 2-3 Years MoBrc:(:Zan Total Lc:sYtrI;an 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Mosrfitgan Total
Othees L o? 94. OO I e 1—O_OOO|_1E?94‘1_OO_ 5491 | too0.00 154.91
: . 0.00 0.00

. el B . _ I
‘}T 0.n0| 0.00}
L e - - - — i - e
e, 2 in thousand

Lediys

5ia) Trude payablos:(B) Others:Trade  payables

31st March 2025

| 31stidarch 2024

& Crsuita I‘l.l
S &CU

Creadois f:xp
s Juyesh Vyas

[ Tee

38.00 37.21
22.13 17.70
1.00
1.81
B 62.94 54.91 |

«Gic Ne. 8 Gtier current lizbilives
FEL L b ll S8

Aiers pu Wblcv

[utics and taxes

—~

2* in thousand

| As at 31st March 2025

_As at 31st March 2024 |

| 1,013.70 998.30|
1,013.70 998.30
1,013.70 998.30

Total
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gy instrument (Lower of cost and Market value) N 14.35 N 14.35
TGrogs investmicnt T 14.35 14.35
Hetinvesuient . 1435 14.35
sggiegale umount of unquotcd 1nvcstmcnts o e 14.35| 14.35
pGie No. 9 Loans and advances o 2 in thousand
bart cui S o B As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st n@@ 2024
Long-term Short-term | Long-term | Short-term
Othier ioans and advances l '
f.oans and Advances - 200.00| - 200.00
‘ o e - -l 200.00| - 200.00
towm - -l 200.00] - 200.00 |
“ I oaus to directors and relatives are receivable on demand and interest free.
r;cﬂgu Me. 9 (::i)' r.oans and advances : Other loans and advances: Loans = in thousand
and Advances L _ L ) -
Faruculurs ) | Asat3s1st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
_ Long-term Short-term | Long-term | Short-term |
Vaionman o R ] 200.00 - 200. OO
X _-f200.00] -|

GUUARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED

A5, SAMARPAN HOUSING COMPLEX,, BEHIND RANESHWAR TEMPLE,, VASNA ROAD,, VADODARA

CIH : UZ2209GJ1991PLC016612

sote NG, 8 Non-current investments

2 in thousand

Fdrtlculars

As at 31st March 2025

Trade fmc@mcht(\@lucd at cost unless stated
o thorwiso)
Livastments in equity Instrumerits (Unguoted)
in Oihers

As at 31st March 2024

hei non-carrent assets

¢

‘mnh o Land
Jash on and
o

o)

Y6y

reco Neo 19 Cash and cash equivalents
i'E-’..QCJ_?CH‘_S‘ L o R
g it peatks

Is Caccount

2 in thousand

As at 31st March 2025
5.00

As at 31st March 2024
5. OO

5.00

500

¥ in thousand

Asat3isiMarch 2025

As at 31st March 2024

10.74 18.83
10.74 18.83

- 183.43| L 196.04
o 194.17 o 214.87

2 inthousand

~ 31st March 2025

31st March . 2024

|
|
-
I

frteroston BD (I 0.47 s
0.47 - -
e Y (O 2
reis No 12 Owmer expenses B o - Z in thousand
Pariculars L 31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024
£ '>::>I|1v1 € X},t‘.\s\ 'S - - 843
#Gy HOLDING FXPENSES - 11.00 11.00
b Aeating Pradform with CDSIL Exp 33.36| 33.36
et and Professional Expenscs - 46.00

taey Raws and Taxes - 18.42
Weosite Cnarges \ 6.00 5.00
Fuicti fees - 22,13
Fascial cxpensces "-'|,J" 0.07 4.60
' 64.83| 11.57

bilscoliencous Expenses
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" | Totai

Administrative expenses

Note No. 13 Earning Per Share

102.06

217.32

160.50

< in thousand.

Particulars | Before Extraordinary items | After Extraordinary items
31st March | 31st March 31st March 31st March
- - 2025 2024 2025 2024
Basic
Profit after tax (A) (216.85) , (.1 6050) - (21685) - (160.50)
I2/[\3/;5|ghted average number of shares outstanding 31,00,000 31,00,000 31,00,000 31.00,000
Basic EPS (A / B) (0.07) (0.05) (0.07) (0.05)
Diluted |
| Profit after tax (A) ‘ 1 (216.85))  (160.50)  (216.85) (160.50)
\(/l;/;%ighted average number of shares outstanding 31,00,000 31,00,000 31,00,000 31,00,000
Diluted EPS (A/B) (0.07) (0.05) (0.07) (0.05)
|Face value per share 10.00 10.00 ~10.00| 10.00

Note number: 14 Additional Regulatory Information: Amended Schedule III requires additional regulatory _
information to be provided in financial statements:

a)

b)

h)

Title deeds of Immovable Property:
Title deeds of immovable property in the case of Building, are held in the name of the Company.

Fair valuation of Investment property:
The company does not have any Investment Property.

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Right -of- Use Assets:
The Company has not revalued any of its property during the year and during the Previous Year.

Loans or advances to specified persons:
The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties

(as defined under the Companies Act 2013, either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable

on demand and interest free.

Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Asset under Development:
The Company does not have any Work in Progress and Intangible Asset under Development during the

Current Year and in Previous Year.

Details of Benami Property held:
The Company does not hold any Benami Property and hence there were no proceedings initiated or pending

against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act,
1988 and the Rules made there under, hence no disclosure is required to be given as such.

Borrowings secured against current assets:
The Company does not have any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets the financial statements; hence no disclosure is required as such.

Willful Defaulter:
The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter as at the date of the balance sheet or on the date of

approval of the financial statements, hence no disclosure is required as such.

Relationship with Struck off Companies:
The Company does not have any transactions with Companies which are struck off under Section 248 of the

Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956, hence no disclosure is required as such.



CUCARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED
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iy legisiration of Charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):
There are no charges against the companies which are yet to be registered or satisfaction yet to be registered
with ROC beyond the statutory period, hence no disclosures are required as such.

_~

p: Complinnee with number of layers of companies:
- The Company does not have investment in any downstream companies for which it has to comply with the

nwinber of fayers prescribed under Clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

(Restricticn on number of layers) Rules, 2017, hence no disclosure is required as such.

{)  Utilivation of Borrowings:
Ihe Company does not have any outstanding balances towards the borrowings from banks and financial

lsstitudons at the balance sheet date, hence no further disclosure is required as such.

a: Ltitivation of Bosrowed iunds and Share Premium:

I No tands have beenadvanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign”
entities (“Inlermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:

Jdireelly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whaisoever
(" Ultiate Beneficiavies”) by or on behalf of the Company or
provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

2 No fands have been received by the Company from any persons or entilies, including foreign entities
(" Funding Parties”), with the understanding; whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the Company
shall:

ditecdy o indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
JUltmawe Beaeliciarics”) by or on behalf of the I'unding Party or
- ocovide any gaaranwee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

ay  tndissiosed Income:
Tae Company does not have any undisclosed Income which was not recorded in the books of accounts and -
which hag been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the [ncome
Fax At 1961 such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions. Also, the Company does not have
previoasly anrecorded income and related assets which were required to be properly recorded in the books
Cracceunts Juring the year.

gy tsetaiis of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,

Lenee disclustre requirements for the same is not applicable.

o, Corporate Social Responsibility Activities:
e Company is not required to comply with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4 Ratios:

Y. ] P %

:‘J”u merator PDenominaior Ratio | Ratio | Change

[URRPUSI N N

Reason for variance

| Company is not having
; I any revenue from
{u) Curren. Ratio Current Assets |Current Liabilities 0409‘ 0.10 -10.00| operation & has
|

incurred loss which has
| resulted in liability.
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ﬁ(é;) Sebt-Equity Ratio

() Dbl Service Coverage
rane

() Return on Equity Ratio

[ () fventery tuinover
rotio
f(i)T rade Ruccivailes
raover v
H{y) Tracde payablos
warsover calic.
{in) et capital turnover
}‘;itiJ

(i e prote ralio

(i serarn oa Sapial
femaoyea

i.ong Term Debt +
Short Term Debt

Eaming Before Interest,
tax, Depreciation &
Amortsation

k:arning After Interest,
tax, Depreciation &
Amortisation

Turnover

Net Credit Sales

Net Credit Purchase

l'otal Sales

fZarning 3efore Interest
& tax

impacted capital

cmployed.

o Co_mpany is not having
any revenue from
operation & has

Shareholder equity -10.17 -29.51 -65.54 | incurred loss which has
resulted in liability &
has impacted the

e o | shareholder equity

Total principal +

Interest on Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00|NA

Tt T | Company has incurred
Ave'rage Shareholder's 101 6.24 8381 loss in current year which
Equity | has impacted the
- ~ L , l sharcholder’s equity. N

Average Inventory 0.00 0.00| 0.00|NA

Average Trade N . '

Receivable 0.00 O'OO| 000 _N[_X'

Average Trade Payable 0.00 0.00] 0.00| NA

7 77777 |Average Working | ! T
 |capital_ o 0.00 0.00 ) 0400_ »I\A
- ’N_QESwaI.OS 0.00 0.00! _0.00 NA o -
| Company has incurred
Capital cmployed 007 008|400 l5S during the s carthal
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15. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AL

Basis of Lreparation of Accounts:

1 he financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on a going concern and
accrual basis except bonus, gratuily, leave encashment, insurance claims, which are accounted on cash basis,
and comply in all material respect with the mandatory accounting standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India except disclosed in notes to the accounts.

Use of Fstimates;

he preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumption that effects
the reported amounts of asscts and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period reported. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in accordance with the
requirement of the respective accounting standards.

Propecty, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets (Fixed Assets and Depreciation):

Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/
amortization and net of impairment. Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
robates, any directly attributable costs of bringing the item to it working condition for its intended use and
eatimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. Subsequent
caparwditurce celating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
ceonotic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably,

I'ne cost o property, plant and equipment not available for use as at each reporting date is disclosed under
capitat work in progress.

Laopresiable amount for asscts is the cost of an asset, less its estimated residual value. Any gain or loss arising
cocthe disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets is determined as
the ditference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or

loss.

When the use of a property changes from owner occupied to investment property, the property is reclassified
as investirent property at its carrying amount on the date of reclassification.

Viepreciation on fixed assets is provided on the basis of utility of life specified in schedule 11 of the Companies
Act, 210 through Straight-Line method.

Valuation of Inventosies:
inventories are valued and stated at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower,

Preliminary Expoenses;

Preliminary expenses in the nature of expenses for incorporation of the company, public issue expenses and
like expenses; are amortized over a period of five years for Income Tax purpose. Flowever in the books these
cxpenses are wrilten off in the first year of operation.

5



i, lipainment of Assets:

Ateach Balance Sheet date, the company reviews the carrying amount of its assets to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss.

Where the impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (cash generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
i prior accounting,

o

Irvestiments:
All long terny investments are valued at cost & provisions in value is made, whenever such diminution is not
temporary. All current investments are valued at lower of cost or fair market value.

Revenue from the sale of products is recognized on transfer of custody to customers. Revenue from sales and
services is recognized at the time of sale of good or rendering of service if the ultimate collection of revenue is
reasonable cortain fe. when the risk and reward of ownership are transferred to the buyer and there is no
ltective control of the settler the owner.

in case of rendering service revenue is recognized either on completed service method or proportionate
complotion method by relating the revenue with work accomplished and certainty of consideration receivable.

Sales are inclusive of all statutory levies and taxes that are paid/ payable to the government, based on the
Aeovisions under various laws and agreements governing company’s activities in the respective field/ project.

Tividend rom investments is accounted when it is received. Interest on investment is accounted on accrual

31518,

L Proviiions and Contingent §iabilities & Contingent Assets:
srovisions involving the substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
sresent obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assels are neither
cecognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

f. Accounting vor Taxation:

icome tases are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standards 22 (AS 22) “ Accounting for Taxes on
Hicome” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Tax expense comprises both current and
deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to/ recovered from the tax authoritics
using (he applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are recognized for future tax consequences
autributable to timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that are capable of reversing -
f1 one or more subscquent periods and are measured using the relevant enacted tax rates. At each Balance
Sheet date, the Company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent they have become
seasonably certain or virtually certain of realization, as the case may be.

v, slurvowing Costys
Aorrowing cost that are contributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the period
such assets ave ready lor its intended use. All other borrowing assets are charged to profit & Loss Statement.

Retirement benefits:

i. Accounting for
cashment and post retirement benefits to employees are accounted on cash basis.

Cratuity, Leave B

o

v, toreiga Curvency Transactions:

i Foreign Currency Transactions on initial recognition in the reporting currency are accounted for at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. -



i1 At each Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated using the average of
exchange rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and non monetary items are translated using
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction or on the date when the fair value of such
items are determined.

iii) l.osses or gains relating to the loans/ deferred credits utilized for acquisition of fixed asscts are
adjusted to the carrying cost of the relevant assets. All the other exchange differences arising on
the seltlement of the monetary items or on reporting of monetary items at the rates different from
those at which they were initially recorded during the period, or reported in previous financial
statements arc recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise.

™. lvents Gecurring after Balance Sheet Date:

Srfect of the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date that provide additional information materially
affecting the determination of the amounts relating to condition existing on Balance Sheet date, are adjusted to
the assets and liabilitics.

C. fxtra Ordigary and Prior Period ltems:
fxlra Ordinary items and Prior Period [tems are separately disclosed in (inancial items.

16, Company was declared to be a Sick Industrial Company within the meaning of Section 3(1) (o) of the Sick
Industrics (Special Provisions) Act 1985 (SICA) with its registration no 24/2001 issued by BIFR as per the
n:inutes of the hearing dated 30.05.2002, but as per the minutes of the hearing dated 1.7.2014, Hon’ble BIFR
fus directed that the company ceases to be a sick industrial company within the meaning of Section 3(1) (o) of
the Sick Industrics (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) as its Net Worth has turned positive and that it is
ascharged from BIFR/SICA. Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 5 (Viii) of
“chodule 1o the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

s5. ise Company has examined carrying cost of its identified Cash Generating Units (CGU) by comparing
nesent value of estimated future cash flows from such CGUs, in terms of Accounting Standard - 28 on
impanrment of Asscts, according to which no provision for impairment is required as assets of none of the
CGUs are impaired as on st April 2023. There have been no indications of impairment during the financial
vear ended 3lst Mareh 2025,

0. s oer AS 2= Discontinuing Operations, The enterprise is disposing of piecemeal, such as by selling off the
component’s assets and settling its liability individually. The Board of Directors of Gujarat Specialty Lubes
| imited, had discontinued its operations from past 20 years and it is uncertain that company may be able to
sovive its commercial operations in near future The carrying amounts as on 31/3/2025 of the total assets
aggregate o Rs, 38,02,151/ -

(e balances of deblors, creditors and loan & advances appearing in the balance sheet are subject to

reconciliation and confirmation.

2. i the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets and Advances have a value on realization, in the ordinary
course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

23. Balance Confirmation/adjustment/reconciliation: Balances in Long Term Loans and Advances, Deposits

reccived / paid, Trade reccivables, Trade Payables and Other Long Term liabilities are subject to third party

confirmations and adj ustments/reconciliation, if any.

isa

4. tarnings in Foreign Currency: FOB Value of Exports: N1L
C.1.F value of import: N1l

Pstimated amount of the contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for - Rs. NIL
{Previous Year - Rs. NIL)

I
<




26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

33.

34.

Pursuant to section 203 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company could not obtain the services of a full time
Company Secretary in Spite of its best efforts. The management has explained to us that the financial condition
of the company does not warrant the appointment of a whole time company secretary.

The Company has accumulated losses and its net worth has been substantially eroded, the Company has
incurred a net loss during the current and previous years and, the company’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets as at the balance sheet date

Confirmation of concerned parties for the amounts due to them/account due from them as per the books of
the company are not received, necessary adjustments, if any will be made when the accounts are reconciled
and settled.

Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 5 (Viii) of Schedule III to the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable to the Company.

As envisaged by the Board of Directors of the Company, there are no contingent liabilities.

The balances of debtors, creditors and loan & advances appearing in the balance sheet are subject to
reconciliation and confirmation.

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets and Advances have a value on realization, in the ordinary
course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Confirmation of concerned parties for the amounts due to them/account due from them as per the books of
the company are not received, necessary adjustments, if any will be made when the accounts are reconciled
and settled.

Related Party disclosures as per Accounting Standards - 18
—E;No._ Nanﬂ Party - Relation
1. | K.P.Baxi Director
2. S.D. Shah B Director
3. | Syndicate Textile Collection (Proprietor: Nalin D Shah) Director’s Proprietary Firm
4. Nalin D Shah Director o
5. V.P.Baxi | Director
! 6. | BaxiFin. Cons. Ltd _ Associated Concern B
‘ 7. Crystal OTganics Private Ltd o Associated Concern
8. ‘ Speedol (India) Pvt. Ltd - Associated Concern

Following are Transactions with related parties
¥ in thousand

“Sr.No. | Particulars  Relation Nature of i Amount [ Maximum Amount
Transaction during the year (for
) _ loans)
| . . 9.00 9.00
1. L K. P. Baxi | Director . Loan taken ‘ (43.00) (43.00)
. 1480.90 1480.90
| 2. S.D. Shah Director Loan taken (1380.90) (1380.90)
B 1 I ' 880.00 (880.00)
l 3. ‘ Nalin D Shah Director Loan taken (780.00) 780.00




= | | Syndicate Textile
4 Collection Director’s Loan taken 905.00 905.00
' (Proprietor: Nalin | Proprietary Firm (905.00) (905.00)
| D Shah) .
5, V. P. Baxi ‘ Director Loan taken ézgg) &288)
35. Auditor’s Remuneration:
- - o Z¥ in thousand
| Particulars 2024-25 2023-2024 '
Statutory AuditFees 35.98 22.13
Income Tax Matters - - -
Total 35.98 - 2213

36. Previous Year Figures:
The company has reclassified previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification and previous year’s

figures are represented in brackets rupees in thousand rounded off nearest two decimals.

As per our report of even date attached,

For SD T & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 011222pW

/ Kiran Padmanabh Baxi  Shailesh Dhirajlal Shah

Membership No. 031269 Director Director
UDIN: 25031269BMKYCC5869 DIN : 01715268 DIN : 02456856

Place:- Vadodara
Date: - 06/06/2025




GUJARAT SPECIALITY LUBES LIMITED

A-5, SAMARPAN HOUSING COMPLEX,, BEHIND RANESHWAR TEMPLE,,

VASNA ROAD,, VADODARA

CIN :

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2025

U23209GJ1991PLC016612

(F.Y. 2024-2025)

= in thousand

.l PARTICULARS | 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 _‘
|A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per
| Statement of Profit and Loss) (216.85) (160'_50)‘
| Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items: _
!Interest,received _ (0.47) o —‘
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes (217.32) ~ (160.50)
| Adjusted For: |
| Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 8.03 6.16
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 30.36 28.74
‘ |(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances - (200.00)
_____|Cash generated from Operations (178.93) (325.61_}_!
‘ Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) (178.93) ~ (325.61)
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities o ‘
‘ Interest Received 0.47 -
‘Cash advances and loans received back - v 200.00
| Other Inflow / (Outflows) of cash - (2,966.90) |
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) 0.47 (2,766.90) |
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities v
Increase in / (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings 157.76 3,126.90
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) 157.76 | 3,126.90
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
D. Equivalents(A+B+C) (20.70) 34'40‘
E. | Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 214.87 180.48
F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 194.17 214.87‘
G Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F- 34.40

E)

(20.70)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
ForSD T&Co.

Partner

Membership No.: 031269

UDIN : 25031269BMKYCC5869

Place: Vadodara
Date: 01/07/2025

Note:

Chartyyed Accountants
(FRN: 112::8W)/. .

Dilip K Thaklefr Kiran Padmanabh Baxi

DIN: 01715268
Address:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

= . LhaX «

Shailesh Dhirajlal Shah

Director
DIN: 02456856
Address:

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAL

2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions



